El verbo TENER

	Yo            tengo
	(I have)
	Nosotros         tenemos
	(We have)

	Tú             tienes
	(you have, informal)
	(Vosotros)       (teneís)
	( you plural have, in Spain)

	Usted

Él/Ella        tiene
	(you have, formal)
(he/she has)
	Ustedes

Ellos/ellas          tienen
	(you plural have)

(they have)


Ejemplos:
Yo tengo tres hermanas.


I have 3 sisters.



Nosotros tenemos la clase de español.
We have Spanish class.



¿Tienes mi papel?



Do you have my paper?

To express “having to do something” we use the appropriate form of the verb TENER + QUE + the infinitive form of the verb.

Ejemplos:
Yo tengo que llamr a mis tres hermanas.


I have to call my 3 sisters.



Nosotros tenemos que escuchar en la clase de español.
We have to listen in Spanish class.



¿Tienes que usar mi papel?




Do you have to use my paper?

¿TENER o TENER QUE?

1. Nosotros ________________ un gato gris.

2. Yo ________________ dar comida al gato.

3. La profesora ________________ mucho trabajo.

4. Ella ________________ trabajar todo el día.

5. Ustedes ________________ estudiar cada noche.

6. Ustedes ________________ un examn mañana.

7. Sara ________________ escribir una composición.

8. Pobre Sara no ________________ un lapiz.

El verbos IR 

When expressing going to someplace we use the word “a.” to mean “to”  Sometimes you will hear people use the word “para” instead of “a”…it means the same thing.
Remember that there is a contraction…..a + el ( al

	Yo            voy
	(I am going)
	Nosotros          vamos
	(We are going)

	Tú             vas
	(you are going, informal)
	(Vosotros)       (vaís)
	( you plural are going, in Spain)

	Usted

Él/Ella       va
	(you are going, formal)
(he/she is going)
	Ustedes

Ellos/ellas         van
	(you plural are going)

(they are going)


Ejemplos:
Yo voy a la escuela.



I’m  going to school

Ella va al supermercado.


She’s going to the supermarket.

Nosotros vamos a la fiesta el sábado.

We are going to the party on Saturday.

To express that you are going to do something or that something is going to happen use the appropriate form of IR + A + the infinitive form of the verb.

Ejemplos:

Yo voy aprender en a la escuela.

I’m  going to learn at school

Ella va trabajar en el  supermercado.
She’s going to work at the supermarket.

Nosotros vamos a bailar en la fiesta.

We are going to dance at the party.

La fiesta va a ser el sábado.


The party is going to be on Saturday.
Practica:

1. Ana ___________ a estudiar.

2. Nosotros ___________ a tener un examen.

3. Los muchachos ___________ al parquet

4. Ellos ___________ a jugar fútbol.

5. Mi mama ___________ al supermercado.

6. Ela y yo ___________ a cocinar una comida especial.

7. Yo no ___________ a la fiesta porque ___________ a Nueva York.

)

